



QATAR 2022 TERRORISM TARGET

"Perhaps it is a universal truth that the loss of liberty at home is to be charged to provisions against danger, real or pretended, from abroad." – James Madison, 1798

THE FRIEND OF MY ENEMY IS MY ENEMY

The Qatar Disconnect

Security threat in the Gulf region Intelligence reports - IRAN - 2007 - 2021 Intelligence reports - Qatar - 2009 - 2022

US LNG, Russian Gas, and Chinese BRI

The best surveilled World Cup ever might be the last FIFA World Cup ever.

Ultrascan-research.com

For intelligence use only!

If you don't understand, you accessed this SitRep in error; the content is not meant for you! It's unlikely to be of use to you.

Ultrascan-AGI

Contents

FIX THIS	2
THE QATAR DISCONNECT	3
Intelligence reports - IRAN – 2007 – 2021	3
Intelligence reports – Qatar – 2009 – 2022	3
SECURITY THREAT IN THE GULF REGION!?	4
Likely	4
This will be the best surveilled World Cup ever.	
This may be the last FIFA World Cup ever	4
International security support	4
Security pact of 13 nations	
Joint operations center	4
THE FRIEND OF MY ENEMY IS MY ENEMY	5
Enemies from different levels and scopes	
USA, Russia, and China	
Reasons for friend or enemy (of the USA)	5
Bridge the gap between the western and Arab worlds, Qatar World Cup 2022	
The Muslim Brotherhood	5
The Shadow Where Crime Becomes Ideology - Al Qaeda ISIS	6
Proxies - instruments of war	
'In The Know'	6
Primitive militia holed up in the wilderness or jungle?	7
Or professionals executing international plots?	7
Al Qaeda "The Base", detected but never eradicated	7
The complexity of cross-continent high-profile attacks by Al Qaeda Affiliates	8
Narrative of a genuine three months counter-terror operation	8
A context of intelligence operations	9
Good stories spell the end of an era	9
Intelligence is no longer centralized	9
NOTES	10
The end of Pakistan and Israel as we know it	10
Strategic realignment of Marine forces	10
AML and China	10
Ultrascan-research.com	11

FIX THIS

The enemy appears driven and motivated by something other than ideology or funding.

Every one of these events (could have) occurred due to a failure of imagination. The job is not to predict tomorrow based on yesterday. That's what academics do.

The task is to prevent the end of tomorrow by using your brains and your imagination.

Suppose you don't identify and find the threat before it's too late. In that case, you might be held responsible for the single largest intelligence fumble since a flight instruction school in Florida failed to grasp the significance of a 19-year-old Al-Qaeda terrorist saying he didn't need to learn how to land.

THE QATAR DISCONNECT

Intelligence report – 2016 - During a meeting with the prime minister of an EU country, the intelligence services director shared concerns about serious adverse effects on the financial sector caused by future international incidents concerning Qatar.

They decided to task "a service" with inducing foreign (and national) circumstances that would convince bank executives to disconnect from Qatar-owned financial services and entities linked to Qatari in general. [..] 2022 active [..] UNDISCLOSED

Intelligence reports - IRAN – 2007 – 2021

Iran is aware that, not if but when the regional support of their allies falls away, its options are limited to; Diplomacy, Terrorism proxies, Waiting for uprisings to devour and divide Iran, and No choice left but ... Attack! - "Microwaves From The Sky" [..]

If provoked (!?) Iran will be attacked from Iraq. 2022 active [..] UNDISCLOSED

Intelligence reports – Qatar – 2009 – 2022

Terrorist networks have planned and prepared for coordinated layered (land, air, sea) attacks with a national, regional, and global impact. 2022 active [..] UNDISCLOSED

In 2012, AML and HUMINT operations reported Iranian suspects scouting for suitable terror targets in Qatar Doha.

In June 2013, supported by US Secretary of State John Kerry, the Taliban opened their first overseas office in Doha. To escape Kabul's "Taxes" and extortion by terror groups supported by the Pakistani ISI, it is diverting billions of global revenues from its heroin trafficking to Qatar. A Game Changer. 2022 active [..] UNDISCLOSED

In 2016, HUMINT investigations revealed that copies of Construction plans, architecture designs, and security of buildings circulated with planners for terror attacks. 2022 active [..] UNDISCLOSED

In 2017, thousands of members and supporters infiltrated the target countries, e.g., Sri Lanka, Maldives, Seychelles, Philippines, Thailand, Dubai UAE, Qatar, Djibouti, and Bahrain. 2022 active [..] UNDISCLOSED

Since September 2020, more than 1200 experienced fighters have been recruited and received additional training. The capabilities are (not limited to) time and remote-controlled explosives, SAM SAGW ground-to-air missiles, **poisoning**, hijacking (intercontinental) airplanes, busses, and trains. 2022 active [..] UNDISCLOSED

February March 2022 - ISIS sent messages and messengers to activate terrorism cells and funding FROM, IN, and FOR – e.g., Indian Kashmir, Bangladesh, Myanmar, Sri Lanka, Maldives, Seychelles, Philippines, Thailand, Dubai UAE, Qatar, Djibouti, and Bahrain. 2022 active [..] UNDISCLOSED

Alert! November 17, 2022, Qatar -Threats are veiled by a 'big party' that ends with explosions and shots

Next to the counter-terrorism protocols "I See You" and disruption, the counter-narratives of western (European) intelligence services include media campaigns emphasizing fraud and corruption to win the bid for the FIFA World Cup and Human rights abuses during the building of stadiums. 2022 active [..] UNDISCLOSED

SECURITY THREAT IN THE GUI F REGION!?

Likely

During the World Cup in **Qatar**, terrorists are likely to try to carry out attacks in the **Gulf region**! Attacks could be indiscriminate, including in places visited by foreigners, residential compounds, and public spaces such as restaurants, hotels, beaches, and shopping centers.

Security experts say the risk of a large-scale attack in Qatar is low. Of course, that was determined by their (limited) time frame, scope and focus.

This will be the best surveilled World Cup ever.

Facial and tech recognition is partially sufficient but not for threats cultivated for many years. The authorities will monitor crowds, from CCTV cameras to communication networks, including covertly monitoring behavior and indicators. They have a lot of technology, some specifically for the World Cup process.

This may be the last FIFA World Cup ever.

However, most of the perpetrators are already positioned for months or years. They are fully integrated and unobtrusive. They work in the hospitality industry, transport, IT, security, ports, and airlines, even in the ecosystems of competing football teams! They won't stand out.

International security support

Military resources, security personnel, and other types of support, an internationally-assisted security blanket will make any sophisticated attack unlikely.

Planners for al Qaeda and ISIS have sources with military and intelligence resources, turning most security forces into a liability. Infiltrated and outperformed by long-term planning and preparations for sophisticated, coordinated attacks.

During the World Cup events, the operational setting of (American) military presence, refugee camps, and a Typhoon Squadron is a liability that terrorists could use.

Security pact of 13 nations

France, Turkey, and the USA have also sent a range of support. Ankara has pledged to send riot police, sniffer dogs, and bomb disposal experts to the games. Pakistan has committed 4,500 troops to serve as security.

Turkey and Pakistan, whose intelligence services MIT and ISI facilitated affiliates and offshoots of al Qaeda ISIS in Syria, Iraq, Afghanistan, and elsewhere. How many are part of the security pact?

Joint operations center

The US has also made extensive arrangements, with Washington's Diplomatic Security Service saying it has 'numerous special agents and analysts at a joint operations center in Qatar's capital Doha.

Sharing intelligence on the level of diplomacy is a liability.

THE FRIEND OF MY FNFMY IS MY FNFMY

Enemies from different levels and scopes

Like other western populations subjected to terrorism, the good willing Qatari cannot imagine that someone out there hates them so much. At the same time, they do their utmost best to show off their positive input to the world. But ideological and criminal enemies are out to destroy the leadership and damage Qatar's geopolitical (oil, gas, financial) strength and international business relations.

USA, Russia, and China

Next to threats by Iran and North Korea, the Whitehouse, the State Department, and its often opposing industrial complex portray Russia and China as ideological, industrial, and criminal enemies.

Except for Special Operations, officially, the Whitehouse does not want a war with boots on the ground, but the industrial complex backed by Congress does. Therefore proxies have become the preferred instruments of war. Proxies have been perfected and independently used by industries of many nations.

The use of proxies, such as extremist political movements and terrorist groups, is on the rise where Russia's oil and gas (pipelines) and the Chinese BRI pass thru.

Reasons for friend or enemy (of the USA)

The choice of enemies can differ greatly, even opposing, regarding a government or its secret intelligence services and industrial complex. Not only governments change but also the geopolicies of secret intelligence services and the composition of an industrial complex.[..]

[..] of course, in the case of its BRI and BRICS, China has many friends. And on the industrial economic level, for example, e.g. Iran, Pakistan, Saudi, and Qatar are business friends of China and thus strategic enemies of the US intelligence services, economic threats to the US government, and like Russia, in competition with the aggressive US LNG industry.

Bridge the gap between the western and Arab worlds, Qatar World Cup 2022 Qatar launched its bid to stage the World Cup finals in 2022 on Sunday, May 17, 2009, saying that: Its tournament vision would help bridge the gap between the western and Arab worlds.

The Muslim Brotherhood

Qatar is supporting the Islamic "ideology" of the Muslim Brotherhood, provoking Saudi Arabia and the UAE, who consider such groups an imminent existential threat. Qatar supported the Muslim Brotherhood government in Egypt and has warm ties with Iran. Qatari are funding humanitarian and development NGOs that support Sunni militia and Palestinian Hamas. Escalating tensions in the Arab Gulf could lead Qatar closer to Turkey or Iran. Qatar has continued its practical engagement with Israel.

The Shadow Where Crime Becomes Ideology - Al Qaeda ISIS

Al Qaeda projects itself as an organization fighting for the greater good. In reality, it is nothing more than a name that different groups (can) hide behind and attach themselves to the Al Qaeda 'brand' or its PR infrastructure.

Not only is Al Qaeda very good at PR, but they also piggyback off of other movements to gain attention and new members.

Proxies - instruments of war

It does not take a brilliant mind to think of ways this system can be exploited by organizations with enemies and highly determined competitors. If any of those enemies were to attack their competitor, they would not have any good way of doing that without outing themselves as the culprit.

This is where Al Qaeda comes in. Thus, diverting blame from themselves and onto largely unsuspecting groups of people who flock to the Al Qaeda 'ideals'. These people, or scapegoats rather, are the ones that read about (these Al Qaeda) 'attacks' and decide to join in by connecting to their network and launching attacks on Al Qaeda targets. They are the ones who are eventually caught, leaving the actual and more skilled/intelligent perpetrators in the dark behind the Al Qaeda shadow where crime becomes ideology!

This then leaves the imagination to wander. Was an attack the work of a competitor? Foreign Intelligence Service? Terror group? Or was it just a group working under the Al Qaeda name in the past?

To answer this question will take someone more in the know.

'In The Know'

Ultrascan-AGI HUMINT invests significant time and (AML) resources to capture concepts, costs, and operating expenses for criminal networks with <u>rhizomatic dynamics</u>. Where there is no unity or centralized structure, social, ideological, and criminal cross-border networks of anonymous perpetrators share knowledge and resources.

Ultrascan has, through its HUMINT network of 'feet in the street' access to reliable primary sources, individuals that support the development of (potential) affiliates of Al Qaeda for "good use." But also still unknown groups that have been there for more than a decade as a steering committee that induces the **Al Qaeda Value Pyramid** for affiliates. This access was developed to create a high level of trust in face-to-face meetings.

Primitive militia holed up in the wilderness or jungle?

Terror attacks are often portrayed as an incident with little preparation or coordination, the image of the Islamist group as a primitive militia, disenfranchised, marginalized, and estranged from society, holed up in the wilderness, jungle, or backstreets of the cosmopolitan cities. Dreaming about the mission and vision but lacking the capabilities and skills to plan attacks that meet a strategy's and military doctrine's requirements.

Or professionals executing international plots?

Only when more attackers seem to be able to cause carnage that claims the attention of international media for days in a row and murder people in plain sight. Only then does one start to wonder about the level and coordinated planning those attacks have, and if such a scale of preparation can be detected and prevented.

Al Qaeda "The Base", detected but never eradicated

Al Qaeda "The Base", as in connections that go back to the 90s and developed into the past decade. Building informal relationships and human networks, one of the most important of which was formed around bin Laden in the 1980s and 1990s.

Counter-terrorism operations launched after 9/11 show that detection takes an enormous investment in Techint and deep cycle undercover operations. Traditional mechanics of terror groups proved no longer effective due to the advanced monitoring possibilities of the intelligence services (NSA, Echelon) and widely infiltrated Mosques. The operations were successful but did not go unnoticed, forcing 'The Base' to change methods, minimize their use of infrastructure and move their leadership from Europe to less technologically advanced countries, thus staying under the radar of government agencies.

Al Qaeda's "The Base" was never eradicated because the WOT was the WOTF "War On Terror Figureheads" with a focus on thought leaders like Usama bin Laden and the AfPak region. *Allowing unchecked growth of the international funding and support network.*

The complexity of cross-continent high-profile attacks by Al Qaeda Affiliates

Anti-money laundering investigations (Ultrascan-AGI, 2007-2013) link the initial funding to support more complex cross-continent attacks by Al Qaeda's affiliates. The new (re-) acquired organizations like LeT, Al Shabab, Al Nusra, Boko Haram, ISIS, and groups that have not yet (re-) captured the eye of the global media today. For example, the Mumbai attacks ended at the Taj Mahal hotel, the UN building in Abuja, the US embassy in Benghazi, and the Westgate shopping mall in Nairobi.

The complexity is then defined by (preparatory and coordinating) acts abroad, foreign participation, and professional knowledge of security measures at the target.

What does that look like let's have a view to a kill and map the international communications in the days leading up to such a high-profile terror attack in Dakar, Senegal.

Narrative of a genuine three months counter-terror operation

A context of intelligence operations

The secret services are the only real measure of a nation's political health. The one true expression of its subconscious

Since 2007 the intelligence services prepared for a significant shift in real US geo-policy, military power, and intelligence.

An essential part of that shift, leaving war zones and decreasing its military presence in partner countries, occurs. Allocated financial DoD resources show that what remains are substantial special operations (US-SOCOM) [..] a prioritized global monitor function facilitated by big tech. [..]

Good stories spell the end of an era

The Anglo-American security and intelligence relationship from the Second World War to the present day roughly divides the world between them and exchanging the material recorded. The US and UK 'saved themselves a great deal of money and trouble and continue to do so in the Five Eyes intelligence alliance comprising Australia, Canada, New Zealand, the United Kingdom, and the United States. The Nine Eyes Denmark, France, The Netherlands, and Norway participate as third parties. And Fourteen Eyes is an arrangement between SIGINT agencies.

Non-Western intelligence-sharing alliances include the Shanghai Cooperation Organization between China, India, Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Pakistan, Russia, Tajikistan, and Uzbekistan.

Intelligence is no longer centralized

The alphabet soup has been politicized for decades and should not be trusted by anyone. Most of these organizations have become political pawns serving the interests of one party or another. As politics has "unwittingly" become part of transnational organized crime, yes, it is very much Third World and wholly unacceptable. Also, the scope of Special Operations and Classified Programs is no longer limited to foreign soil.

The Central and the Defense Intelligence were prohibited from working inside their home countries, but nowadays, they use their instruments as if it was on foreign soil. A long time ago, they could say they only worked inside their country in the Diaspora of other countries, like Somalia, to use it there. Or to make money without oversight, with fraud and other crimes. Every time they said it was for a good cause, but now the limits are gone. They work inside their homelands to control and influence the population with a broad scope of fear narratives, visions, and missions.

NOTES

The end of Pakistan and Israel as we know it

(1)Both were created after WWII, (2)as nuclear powers, (3)in the name of religion, (4)by the same creators, (5) as a source of tension in the region, and (6)with mighty professional armies.

The US and UK can no longer fund the trillions for Pakistan and Israel and will leave them at their perils. While fighting for their existence, both will cease to exist as we know them today. After the wars, one might surface stronger, but there is no doubt it will be at a cost to the population.

Strategic realignment of Marine forces

There has been a strategic realignment of Marine forces focusing on China, decentralization of both force and command structure, and enhanced lethality. Marines will be deployed throughout the Pacific region.

AML and China

In recent years the intelligence projects covering Chinese subjects intensified. Initial AML investigations revealed money laundering techniques to hide beneficiaries of significant real estate investments in western Europe. These projects are deep cycle, disclosing AML information about Chinese business networks to task a risk mitigation service. 2022 active [..] UNDISCLOSED

Ultrascan-research.com

Imminent Terror Alerts! update November 23 2022

AL QAEDA, ISIS AND THE TALIBAN Oct 10 2022

Al Qaeda and ISIS Contact list - TOP SECRET - update Sep 27 2022 UNREDACTED

Day-report Attack Russian Embassy Kabul intelligence Sep 06 2022

Alert - Al Qaeda ISIS - targets revealed in the ME - East and West Africa and Asia

THANK YOU AMERICA - ISIS black flag returns to Afghanistan April 2022

Foreign Terrorist Play Key Role in Wars March 2022

AFGHANISTAN PAKISTAN INTELLIGENCE STRATEGIES, INSURGENCIES Feb 2022

Monitored LEADERS, FOREIGN FIGHTERS, SPIES IN AFPAK Dec 2021-Jan 2022

TOP SECRET - Al Qaeda ISIS list AfPak region Dec 2021 2022

Generals of Iran and Pakistan met with Taliban after fall of Kabul - Afghanistan

The Only Way To Fight Crime , Full Spectrum Analytics - Rethinking Intelligence

Gain of Function Virus Research BSL-4 - The Naïve Scientist

INTELLIGENCE WARS - Game On a Perfect Storm

The Attack On Iran

\$36B Imposter Fraud - Undetectable - Foreign election Interference!?

AfDB Annual Meetings Escape Deadly Massacre

Flawed, yet actionable into Full Lockdown - Corona Nuclear WMD Fear Narratives

Al Qaeda increased support for attacks by Boko Haram and al Shabaab

Beirut's Storage of Solid Fuel Missile Propellant Exploded

CRISIS PHASE II: SYSTEM COLAPSE - China - Iran Threat In US

CRISIS TIPPING POINT

Nigeria Security and Criminal Minds

NIGERIA THE SPLIT

Plots to Assassinate Heads of States

Terrorist nuclear threat in Europe

Nigerians in Diaspora call for revolution and to kill any politician and family on foreign soil.

Nigerian Fraud Funding Politicians, "Movements" and "Terror groups" Update August 2019

Ultrascan-FIU AML Intelligence Briefing May 2019 - The true cost of money laundering!

An existentialist threat to Europe and the US - Counter Terrorism Proposal

Al Qaeda Threat to Rwanda - Puts a Bulls-Eye on South Korean Techies in Africa

Banks in Africa under attack by extremist who seek to disrupt

Iran Threat Inside - IRGC Loopholes to Bypass financial sanctions Update July 03, 2019

Barcelona Imminent Attack - Warning June 26th 2017

How do you recognize an al-Qaeda fighter from Iran?

Iran, No Choice Left ... But Attack - If provoked (!?) - Update June 21 2019

2017 Global Islamic Terrorism Surge

The battle has just begun - Boko Haram

Al Qaeda technical cyber attack skills and top notch capabilities

The Niger Delta Avengers and Nigeria

The Airport Nexus Crime Terrorism

Al Qaeda's Africa Kill List - terror reaches Africa

Iran, Sanctions Lifted and Lower Oil Price Risky Business

ISIS - Comes To You!

Muslim Versus Non-Muslim, Migrant Versus Native -Terrorism

FEAR BASED NARRATIVES - Leading the Public - CHILDREN of AUSTERITY - into Emergency Mode

Concerted efforts to inflict immediate, radical, economic and political change, the Prelude to (civil)

Wars

Cargo Bicycle Frames Bomb Threat - alert Feb. 2014 - Dec. 2015

ISIS Sets Off Cold War - Terrorist aim to strike at the heart of Russia Egypt relations

How Terrorist Converge with Refugees Crisis

The Hunt for ISIS Electronic Footprints in The Cloud

Cybercrime a Source of Funding Terrorism

Radical Change of Course - Boko Haram Strategy update April 16

Case: Taliban Global Revenues Money Laundering

Money Transfer Agents Operated by Transnational Organized Crime and Terrorism

Al Qaeda Affiliates Plan a Mumbai Style Attack in Africa

Complexity of High Profile Attacks by Al Qaeda Affiliates

Narrative of a Genuine 3 Months Counter-Terror Operation

Al Qaeda Communications In Days Leading Up To An Attack in Dakar Senegal Afrika

419 AFF Suicides Undermining Trust and Mercilessly Exploiting Humans for Financial Gain

419 Advance Fee Fraud Statistics 2013 Released in July 2014

Boko Haram "The Movement" Plans To Trigger Uprising

Boko Haram, Biggest Issue for Africa Since Colonialism: The broader Notion!

Al Qaeda Nigerian Affiliate Boko Haram Plans Attacks

Layers of Funding and Support of Al Qaeda's New Affiliates in Africa

Al Qaeda Synergy between Crime and Ideology

Preparations for Attacks in Rwanda and Uganda, in Timeline of Westgate

Hezbollah Counterfeit Pharma - 'Undetectable' Explosives in prescription Medicine

Libyan Nationals Funding Terrorism on US Soil

Boko Haram Aims To Strike in Abuja in June 2012 Targeting Goodluck Jonathan

Crisis in Western Intelligence Agencies Crucial For Public Safety and Security

Boko Haram the Next Al Qaeda GSI Phase - Imminent Threat - Funding

Taliban and Hezbollah Global Terrorism Funding

Boko Haram Terror Funding - 419 Advance Fee Fraud - Romance and Sextortion Scams

Rise of Boko Haram and Al Shabaab - Terrorism 2.0 Think Global Act Local

Africa a Key Continent for The Al Qaeda Terror Network

2017

Nationaal dreigingsbeeld 2017 - Politie NL - Georganiseerde criminaliteit

2014

419 Advance Fee Fraud:

419 Advance Fee Fraud Statistics 2013 pre-released in July 2014

2013

Ultrascan-HUMINT Tribal Mapping - Enable Your Mission!

HUMINT - Satellite Tribal Mapping - Enables Your Mission In Tribal Areas

Cross Border Crime, Terrorism and Tribal Maps:

Ultrascan-HUMINT - <u>Satellite Map for Funding, Support, Recruitment and Threat Levels for the Al</u> Qaeda Affiliates Boko Haram and Al Shabaab in the Diaspora

Ultrascan-HUMINT Strategic and Tactical Analysis of Mali Islamist Threats - Govern or Split the Country?:

Ultrascan-HUMINT strategic and tactical analysis Mali Islamist threats - govern or split the country?

2012

Horizontale Fraude - Politie NL- Verslag van onderzoek voor het Nationaal dreigingsbeeld 2012

2011

Risk factors for advance fee fraud victimisation - Australian Institute of Criminology - PDF

Trends & issues in crime and criminal justice No. 420 August 2011

2010

419 Advance Fee Fraud:

419 Advance Fee Fraud Statistics 2009 (download)

2009

Anti Money Laundering Arcadi Gaydamak:

<u>Ultrascan-BRAINS Interactive Report Criss-Cross 4: Arcadi Gaydamak</u>

Anti Money Laundering Amsterdam Trade Bank:

AML Report Amsterdam Trade Bank (download)

AML Report Amsterdam Trade Bank (UK) (download)

<u>Ultrascan-BRAINS Interactive Report Criss-Cross 8: Amsterdam Trade Bank</u>

ATB Criss-Cross Outline Pictures 1-10 (download)

ATB Schematics (download)

Anti Money Laundering Stanford International Bank Antiqua:

Ultrascan-BRAINS Interactive Report Criss-Cross 3: Stanford International Bank Antigua

2008

Cyber Crime Market Research for ATM Skimming Devices:

Ultrascan AGI 2008 Cyber Crime Market Research for ATM Skimming Devices

419 Advance Fee Fraud:

Smart people 'easier to scam'

2007 Stats on 419 Advanced Fee Fraud (download)

<u>De Staatsruif en de Fata Morgana - Politie NL - Verslag van een onderzoek naar fraudeconstructies</u> voor het Nationaal dreigingsbeeld 2008

Nationaal dreigingsbeeld 2008 - Politie NL - Georganiseerde criminaliteit

National Threat Assessment 2008 - Police NL - Organised crime (English)

2007

Open Bron Criminaliteit 'de anonieme en flexibele vijand:

Satelliet Notitie Open Bron Criminele Netwerken (download)

419 Advance Fee Fraud:

2006 Statistics on 419 Advanced Fee Fraud (download)

2006

2005 Statistics Advanced Fee Fraud (download)

NIGERIA-RELATED FINANCIAL CRIME AND ITS LINKS WITH BRITAIN - CHATHAM HOUSE Africa Programme Report 2006

2003-2019

Terrorists grow fat on email scams 28 Sep 2004

Search for citations and quotes of Ultrascan on GOOGLE Scholar